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 CITY OF MADISON 

 CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

 Room 401, CCB 

 266-4511 

 

 

 December 16, 2009 

 

 

 MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  The Alcohol License Review Committee 

 

FROM: Jennifer Zilavy, Assistant City Attorney 

 

SUBJECT: Liquor Prosecutions  

 

Several liquor complaints are currently in the drafting/signature process.  Next month’s report 

should have several, if not all of those complaints identified. 

 

Recent prosecution dispositions are as follows: 

 

1. Alexander’s Restaurants, LLC (Frida’s) 

-1 Count non-service personnel on premises after hours 

 

Disposition: Hold case open through 4/30/2010 and if no further violations, dismiss.  

Establishment has no prior convictions.  Evening of violation Frida’s manager called in 

sick.  Owner got accountant’s husband to fill in and forgot to tell him that bar time during 

the week was 2:00 a.m., not 2:30.  Owner was across the street at Zanders (which he also 

owns) and observed patrons in Frida’s at 2:00 a.m. and ran across the street to help get 

patrons out. 

 

2. Wisconsin Ventures, Inc. (Madison Avenue) 

-1 Count Permit intoxicated person on premise 

 

Disposition: Owner pled to charge and agreed to pay forfeiture of $494.00 and 25 points 

were assessed.  Current point balance is 25 (previously 0) 

 

3. Kollege Klub 

-1 Count allow carry-out after 9:00 p.m. 

 

Disposition: Owner pled to charge and paid forfeiture of $429 and 25 points were 

assessed.  Current point balance is 25 (previously 0). 
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